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RFP #:  RFI769-21-960-MM                     SUBMITTAL DUE DATE:  April 29, 2021, 2:00 PM local time 
 
TITLE: Facilities MRO Supplies               DATE:  April 13, 2021 

 

Addendum #1 
 

 
Please note the following clarifications are hereby made to the aforementioned RFI. 
 
This addendum is being issued to answer questions that have been submitted as follows: 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

       Question 1: Will this be a single or multiple supplier program? UNT World reserves the right to execute either option 
dependent on a determination of best value to the institution. 

 
 

    Question 2: Multiple types of incentives were mentioned in the RFI. What kind of incentives does the UNT System 
find most favorable for this type of program? UNT World is looking forward to receiving ideas from our future partner(s) 
for strategic initiatives. 

 
 

 Question 3: Multiple types of reporting were also mentioned in the RFI. What kind of reporting is considered the most 
beneficial for the System?  UNT World is looking forward to receiving ideas from our future partner(s) on their ideas for 
reporting and the efficiency it could bring to our processes. 
  
 

 Question 4: What other departments besides the Physical Plant would be involved in the program? 
 This program will include UNT Facilities World. This is made up of the following groups.  
  UNT Facilities (Denton) 
  UNT Dallas Facilities 
  UNT HSC Facilities 
  UNT System Facilities 
  UNT Aux. Services Facilities 
  UNT Athletics 
 
 

Question 5:  Does each location have a fully supported warehouse to stock MRO products? 
  UNT & UNT HSC both have fully supported warehouse to stock MRO products. The others do not.  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 Proudly serving: 

UNT 
UNT | Health Science Center 
UNT | Dallas 
UNT | System Administrative Office 
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Question 6:   Is there any place where I could find the product list for the MRO Supplies Bid? We are not 

providing a comprehensive list at this time but intend to provide the data available if we pursue an RFP. 
  

 
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

-End of Addendum- 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued by (signature) 
 
April 13, 2021 
Date 
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